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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Caroline Klancke 
DOcUMENT NO._Q5~ri9-1.1-

~nt: Friday, December 16, 2011 12:00 PM 
\ D'STR~5lJTION: - .-,---­Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Docket 110022-WS - Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility Systems, L.L.C.; DN 08951-11 

I hereby confirm that Mike Cooke at Greenburg should be listed as the party of record and that 
Ruden should be removed. Thank you. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, December 16, 201111:58 AM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: RE: Docket 110022-WS - Equity lifeStyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility Systems, L.L.C.; DN 08951­
11 

You're welcome. We need confirmation too. Thank you! 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 10:26 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Melissa Jones-Alexis 
Subject: RE: Docket 110022-WS - Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility Systems, L.L.C.; DN 08951­
11 

)::Qank you for this information. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 2:15 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Cc: Melissa Jones-Alexis 
Subject: Docket 110022-WS - Equity lifeStyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility Systems, L.L.C.; DN 08951-11 

Good afternoon, Caroline, 

CLK has received a notice of substitution ofcounsel from Greenberg Traurig, P.A., atty Michael 
G. Cooke. The notice advises they are counsel tor ELS, replacing Ruden McClosky, P.A. 
Please confinn that Greenberg/Cooke should be indicated as a patty of record, and that Ruden 
McClosky should be completely removed from the parties list. Thank you for your help. 

12/16/2011 
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Dorothy Menasco , , , , , I  \-, 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 
To: 'Mike Davis'; Michael.Cooke@ruden.com; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Wednesday, August 10,201 1 1151 AM PMTIES 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110022-WS - Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. - Equity Lifestyle Properties, 

Mr. Davis: 

Jordan-ruben@mhchomes.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; Anna Norris 

Inc. Withdrawal of Motion to Dismiss filed on August 2, 201 1 

This message was delivered to the e-filings in-box. This message will be placed in 
correspondence without further action. 

Dot-oth y Meriasco 
Florida Public Senkt Commission 
0fIc-e of Coinmission Clerk 
~950-4 733-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Mike Davis [mailto:mdavis@bmolaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 3:20 PM 
To: Michael.Cooke@ruden.com; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: jordan-ruben@mhchomes.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fI.us; jrichards@pascocountyfl,net; Anna Norris 
Subject: Re: Docket No. 110022-WS - Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. - 
Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. Withdrawal of Motion to Dismiss filed on August 2, 2011 

Thanks Michael 
Michael S .  Davis 
Board-Certified in City, County and Local Government Law 

Bryant Miller Olive 
One Tampa City Center, Suite 2700 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
(81 3) 222-1 726 (direct dial) 
(813) 273-6677 (main) 
(813) 223-2705 (fax) 
mdavis@bmolaw.com 

From: Bryson, Arlene <Arlene.Bryson@ruden.com> 
To: filings@psc.state.fl.us <filings@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: jordan-ruben@mhchomes.com <jordan-ruben@mhchomes.com>; kelly.jr@leg.state.fI.us 
<kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us>; jrichards@pascocountyflyfl.net <jrichards@pascocountyfl.net>; Mike Davis; 
anwillia@psc.state.fI.us <anwillia@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tue Aug 09 15:17:27 2011 
Subject: Docket No. 110022-WS - Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. - Equity 
Lifestyle Properties, Inc. Withdrawal of Motion to Dismiss filed on August 2, 2011 

Docket No.: 
Docket No. 110022-WS - Application for certificate to operate water utility in Pasco County by Equity 
Lifestyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. 
Person Filing: 
Michael G. Cooke DCCtHi;.NT NLVE?T'! r A T :  

Ruden McClosky P.A. 
21 5 S. Monroe Street, Suite 81 5 0 5 6 2 9  AUG IO* 
8/10/2011 FPSC-COMHISSIOH CLERK 
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Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 412-1 305 facsimile 
Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com 
Filed on behalf of: 
Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 
Total number of pages: 
Two (2) 
Description: 
Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. Withdrawal of Motion to Dismiss filed on August 2, 201 1 

(850) 412-2005 

Arlene Bryson 
Legal Secretary 

401 East Jackson Street 
Suite 2700 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Direct 813-222-6677 I Fax 813-314-6977 
Arlene.Bryson@ruden.com I www.ruden.com 

To subscribe to our advisories, please click here. 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may 
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, 
use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us 
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail 
message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or 
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender. 

8/10/20 1 1 


